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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Central Bombay Cable Network Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Central Bombay Cable Network Limited
(‘the Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024, the Statement of Profit
and Loss {including Other Comprehensive Income}, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

in our opinion and to the best of our information and accarding to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 {"Act’} in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS') specified under section
133 of the Act, of the state of affairs {financial position} of the Company as at 31 March 2024, and its
Loss (financial performance including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes
in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements saction of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of india {'ICAI'} together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thaereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matter(s)

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
text of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
é%ﬁgmt provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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we have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report,
Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

5. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprices the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial
staterments and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinicn on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

in connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
reportin this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

6. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5} of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs (financial position}, profit or loss (financial performance including other
comprehensive income), changes in equity and cash flows of the Campany in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, inciuding the Ind AS specified under section 133 of
the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

7. in preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
abiity to continue as a gaing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting uniess management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease aperations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

8. Those Board of Directars are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.
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ffgwwi—»mﬁ\uditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
e are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s

$-2, Second Floor, Pankaj Plaza, Plot No. 7, Pocket-7, Sector-12, Dwarka, New Delhi-110075 (INDIA)

’%;*'@— o Tel. : +91 11 45135808, (M) +91 9811179223 e-mall : president@cnaadvisors.com
i ‘"L’E\ WwWw.cacna.in



CHAUDHARY NAVAL & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

10. As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

s Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3}{i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for explaining our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disciosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the refated disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

s Evaluate the gverall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

11. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

12. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
levant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
rfeé@ionships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on,our independence, and

F’? applicable, related safeguards.
CHARTERED
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13. From the matters communicated with those cha rged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current perioed and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, In extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

4. As required by section 197(16) of the Act, we report that the Company has not paid any
remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of and limits {aid
down under section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

15. As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 {'the Order’} issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure | statement cn
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

16, Further to our comments in Annexure |, as required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a] we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit except identification of
Micro and small enterprises under MSMED Act,2006 and calculation of Interest payable u/s
16 of MSMED Act,2006.

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the
purposes of our audit have been received from the branches not visited by us;

c} The financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d}l In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under section
133 of the Act;

e} on the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2024 from being
appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

f) the modifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected
therewith are as stated in the paragraph 2(b} above on reporting under Section 143{3}{b) of the
Act and paragraph 2{i}{vi) below on reporting under Rule 11{g) of the Compantes {Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014
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over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls of the Company, are
not applicable;

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditer’'s Report in accordance with rule
11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014 {as amended), in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation(s) on its financial position as at
31 March 2024;

the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2024;

there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2024;

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowiedge and belief as
disclosed to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
{either from borrowed funds or securities premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Company to or in any persons or entities, including foreign entities
{‘intermediaries’}, with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly tend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoaver by or on behalf of the Company {‘Ultimate
Beneficiaries’} or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

{b) The management has represented that, to the hest of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed to the financial statements, no funds have been received by the Company from
any persons or entities, including foreign entities {‘Funding Parties’), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party {‘Ultimate Beneficiaries'} or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Uhimate Beneficiaries; and

{c) Based on such audit procedures perfarmed that have been considered reasonahble
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clauses (a) and (b) above, contain any
material misstatement.
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v.  The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year
vi.  The Company has not implemented the Audit trial on required under rule 11({g) of the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014

For Chandhary Naval & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Partner
M. MNo.-504035
Place : Noida

Dated: ] !)‘31}),..93. t
UPIN: 245D 5 25 BK BT VN 7567)
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Annexure of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Centrai Bombay
Cable Network Limited on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

in terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and
belief, we report that:

(iy (a) (A) The Company has no Assets. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(}(A) of the Order
is nof applicabte to the Company.

{B) The Company has no intangible assets. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i){B) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b Reporting under clause 3{i}b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
{c) Reporting under clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
{d} Reporting under clause 3{i}(d} of the Order is not applicable to the Company

{e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
rules made thereunder. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i){e} of the Order is not
appticable to the Company.

(i} (a) The company does not have any inventory: hence clause 3{ii} (a) is not applicable to the
company.

(b} The Company has not been sanctioned {working capital limits/ in excess of five crore rupees} by
banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets during any point of time
of the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i))(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(i} The Company has made investment in Indian Cable Met Company Limited { 0.03%) and
Master Channel Community Network Pvt Ltd (66.00%), provided any guarantee or
security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or any other parties during the year.

{a) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans during the
year. Accordingly, reporting under clauses 3{ii}(c), 3(iii}{e} and 3{ii)(f) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(b} There is no overdue amount in respect of loans or advances in the nature of loans
granted to such companies, firms, LLPs or other parties.

\\\&\IM {c) The Company has not granted any loan or advance in the nature of loan which has

fi Q fallen due during the year. Further, no fresh loans were granted to any party to settle
FRy % the overdue loans/advances in nature of loan.
HE 5§ CitRTRRED RO
VL ACCOURRNIS ; 2 B4y The Company has not granted any loan(s) or advance(s) in the nature of loan(s), which is/are
%,{g\\w : repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.
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iv. fn our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of sections 185 and 188 of the Act in respect of loans, investments,
guarantees and security, as applicable.

fv) The Company has not accepted any deposits or there is no amount which has been
considered as deemed deposit within the meaning of seclions 73 to 76 of the Act and the
Companies {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 {as amended}. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3{v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company

{vi} The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section
(1) of section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’'s products/business activity.
Accerdingly, reporting under clause 3{vi} of the QOrder is not applicable.

{vii}(a) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax,
pravident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, , duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as
applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect thereof were qutstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

{viil) According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961 (43 of 1961} which have not been recorded in the books of accounts.

(ix) {a) According to the information and explanations given to us. the Company does not have any
loans or other borrowings from any lender. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{ix) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b} Accarding to the information and explanations given to us including {confirmatiens received
from banks/ financial institution and/or other lenders and representation received from the
management of the Company, and on the basis of cur audit precedures, we report that the
Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
other lender.

{¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, No money
raised by way of term locans were applied for the purposes for which these were obtained.

{d} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given fo us, and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the Company, No funds raised by the Company on
short term basis have not been utilized for fong term purposes.

(e} According to the information and explanations given to us and on an gverall examination of the
financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or
person on account of or to meet the obligations of its {subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures}

Accarding to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any
’5’ ocans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its {subsidiaries, joint ventures or
CHARTRRED %C: ssociate companies;.

3-2, Second Floor, Pankaj Plaza, Plot No. 7. Pocket-7, Sector-12, Dwarka, New Delhi-110075 {INDIA)
Tel . +01 11 45135808, (M) +91 9811179223 e-mail . presiderl@cnagdvisars coin
www.cacna.in




CHAUDHARY NAVAL & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(x) (a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
{including debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any
preferentiat allotment or private placement of shares or (fully, partially or optionally} convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{(x){b) of the Order is not
applicabie to the Company.

{xi) {a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the period covered
by our audit.

(b} No report under section 143(12) of the Act has been filed with the Central Government for the
period covered by our audit.

{c) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made {0
us by the management of the Company, there are no whistie-blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

{xit) The Company is not a Nidni Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it.
Accardingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiiiy The Company has entered into any transactions with the related parties covered under Section
177 or Section 188 of the Act. Accerdingly, reporting under clause 3{xiii})

Year ended | Amount Amount Amount Amount
Paid Received owned by | owned to
related related
parties | parties
Holding
Company
Siti Cable | March 31, ! - 439181
Network 2024
Limted | 4
Fellow
Subsidiary
Variety March 31, | 48,200 - 3,93.31.895 -
Entertainment | 2024 :
Pvt Ltd e i

Disclosures specified in Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as prescribed

under section 133 of the Act}.
T section 133 of the Act / Indian Accounting Standard (ind AS) 24, Related Party Disclosures
;’f“’g!ﬁfﬁg@ =, specified in Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as prescribed under section

ﬁ?. v %133 of the Act]. Further, accerding to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
; %YKHMV % not required to constitute an audit commitiee under section 177 of the Act.
1;3, iqmoum ,‘“‘
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{xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to have an
internal audit system under section 138 of the Act and consequently, does not have an internal
audit system. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(xv} According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered any non-
cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with them and accordingly, provisions of
section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(xviy The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1834, Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xvii) The Company has incurred cash losses in the current and immediately preceding financial years
amounting to Rs. 1000 respectively.

{xvili ‘There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year, Accordingly, clause 3(xviii)
of the Order is not applicable

{xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the hasis of the {financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accempanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the plans of the Board
of Directors and management }, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the
date of the audit report that Comipany is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of cne year from the balance sheet date,
We, however, state thatthis is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all fiabilities falling dus within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fali due.

(xx) According o the information and explanations given to us, The Company does not fuifill the criteria
as specified under section 135(1) of the Act read with the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and according, reporting under clause (xx) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company

For Chaudhary Naval & Associates
ff%p@i&%iﬁtcd Accountants
- dSNo0.-020258N

(CA. N.K.Chaudhury)
Pattner
M.No.-504035

Place: Noida
Dated: STaj 2004
UDIN: 4 o ¢ 216 BALN 18 b7
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NOTE —1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31"MARCH, 2024

L1 CORPORATE INFORMATION:

Central Bombay Cable Network Limited (hereinafier referred to as the ‘Company’) is registered in New
Delhi. The Company is in the business of providing cable TV services to the end consumers.

[.2 BASIES OF PREPARATION:

The financial statements of tiie Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.For all
periods up to and including the vear ended 31 March 2024, the Company prepared its financiat slatements
in accordance accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read
together with paragraph 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP). These financial
statements are the first financial statements of the Company under Ind AS.The accounting policies have
been consistently applied by the Company. All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and
non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Scheduie 11T of
the Act, Rased on the nalure of business and the time between the acquisition of assets and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for
the purpose of current and non-current classilication of assets and Habilities.

1.3 USE OF ESTIMASTES:

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and Habilities and disclosure of
contingent ligbilities on the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and
expenses for the year, Actual results could differ from these estimates. [Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Any revision to accounling cstimates is recognizcd
prospectively in the current and future periods,

Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of those fixed assets which nccessarily
take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalized,

1.4 RECOGNITION OF REVENUE:

Revenue is recognized when it is probable that the cconomic benefits will flow to the Company and it can
be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received/receivable net of
rebates and taxes. The Company applies the revenue rccognition criteria to each separatcly identifiable
component of the sales transaction. Subscription income is recognized on completion of services and
when no significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of consideration thal will be derived.
However, during the current period, the company does not have any revenue from operations.

[.5 RECOGNITION OF INCOME AND EXPENSE:

ltems of income and expenditure are recognized on accrual basis.

1.6 PLANT, PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

, properties and equipments arc carried at the cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated
ciation. The cost includes non-refundable taxes, duties, [reight and other incidental expenses related
acquisition and installation of the respective assets,




Depreciation / amortization on plant, propertics and cquipments is provided at rates computed on the basis
of useful life of assats as specified in Schedule Il of the Companics Act, 2013 except in case of intangible
assets and leasehold improvements on which depreciation is provided at rate as mentioned below which in
view of the management represents the useful life of assets. Assets costing fesy than Rs 5,000 each, are
depreciated in full excluding residual value as per Schedule 11, in year of purchase.

Asset category Rate of depreciation/ amortization

Intangible assets Straight Line Method
Leasehold improvements Over the lease term or useful life whichever is lower

However, during the current year no depreciation has been provided as the Company does notl have any
tangible assets,

1.7 INVESTMENTS:

Non-current investmenis are carried at cost less any other-than-temporary diminution in value, determined
scparately for cach individual investment.

Current investments are carried at the lower of cost and fair value. The comparison of cost and tair value
is done separately in respect of each category of investiment.

1.8 INVENTORIES:

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost of inventories comprises all cost
of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition.

However, the company does not have any inventory during the current year.

1.9 INCOME TAXES:

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income fax is measured at the amount
expected to be pald to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 enacted in India.

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing difierences between taxable income and accounting
income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier vears.

During the current year, the company has incurred losses and hence there 1s no tax Hability.

1.10 EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE:

Events occurring after balance sheet date which affect the financial position to a material extent are taken
into cognizance, if any.

1.11 PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT ASSETS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES:

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past cvenis, and when a
reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can be made at the reporting date, These estimates are
reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best cstimates. Provisions are
discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is material.

Contingent Hability is disclosed for:
* Possible abligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the controt of the
R Group or _
LAY ;Wl'esei1t obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
. JeSquired to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.
CHARTHRED
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Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed. However, when realization of income is virtually
certain, related asset is recognized,

NOTE —2: EXPLANATORY/ CLARIFICATORY NOTES;

2.1 Nodividend has been proposed by the Directors of the Company due to the loss of the company.

2.2 Balances of sundry creditors and debtors are subject to confirmation from the respective parties.
2.3 In the opinion of the Board, current assets, loans & advances have a value in the ordinary course of
business at Jeast equal to that stated in Balance Sheet,
2.4 Auditors Remuneration:2023-24
S, PARTICULARS F/Y 2023-24 /Y 2022-23
NG,
1. AUDIT FEES
| L gexclusive or Gs) . SO0 s 30,0007
2.5 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:-
Names of related parties:
SUBSIDIARY OF SNL:
SL. NO. | COMPANY T REMARKS
1 INDIAN CABLE NET COMPANY LIMITED {ICNCL} SUBSIDIARY OF SNL
SUBSIDIARY OF SNL - ICNCL
2 ST IVIAU_RYA CABLE NET PRIVATE LIMITED HDLDS SHARES OF SITi MAURYA
SUBSIDIARY OF SNL - ICNCL
3 INDINET SERVICE PRIVATE LIMITED HOLDS SHARES OF INDINET
SUBSIDIARY OF SNL - CBCNL
4 MASTER CHANNEL COMMUNITY NETWORK PVT LTD HOLDS SHARES OFMASTER
_CHANNEL
5 SITE VISION DIGITAL MEDIA PRIVATE LIMITED SUBSIDIARY OF SNL
N3 SiTt SIREDIGITAL NETWORK PRIVATE LIMITED SUBSIDIARY OF SNL
7 SITI GUNTUR DIGITAL NETWORK FRIVATE LIMITED SUBSIDIARY OF SNL
8 SITI GLOBAL PRIVATE LIMITED S SUBSIDIARY OF SNL B
Y 51T SAGAR DIGITAL CABLE NETWORK PRIVATELIMITED | SUBSIDIARY OF SNL
10 ST SAISTAR DIGITAL MEDIA PRIVATE LIMITED SUBSIDIARY OF SNL
11 SITI PRIME UTTARANCHAL COMMUNICATION PRIVATE SUBSIDIARY OF SNL
LMITep
12 VARIETY ENTERTAINMENT PRIVATE LIMITED (VEPL} SUBSIDIARY OF SNL
13 SITI FACTION DIGITAL PRIVATE LIMITED SUBSIDIARY OF SNL
14 SITHCABLE BROADBAND SOQUTH LIMITED SUBSIDIARY OF SNL
W”"“-M«.Jév WIRE AND WIRELESS TISAI SATELLITE LIMITED SUBSIDIARY OF SNL
y‘y} P‘\m ‘Fg.q L -
Fu x?“ “’fgp:;x‘ SITI BROADBAND SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED (SBSPL} SUBSIDIARY OF SKNL
id& R & Q .
: TRQED Y
124 acooun .ﬁé w1 SITI JIND DIGITAL MEDIA COMMUNICATIONS PRIVATE SUBSIDIARY OF SNL
TWHEE | umITED

e T
o, HEL
T g T




18 SITI JAI MAA DURGEE COMMUNICATIONS PRIVATE SUBSIDIARY OF SNL
LIMITED o |
19 SIT) KARNAL DIGITAL MEDIA NETWORK PRIVATE SUBSIDIARY OF SNL
LIMITED
20 FACTION DIGITAL PRIVATE LIMITED SUBSIDIARY OF SNL
21 SITI JONY DIGITAL CABLE NETWORK PRIVATE LIMITED | SUBSIDIARY OF SNL
22 SITI KRISHNA DIGITAL MEDIA PRIVATE LIMITED SUBSIDIARY OF SNL
- SUBSIDIARY OF SNL - SBSPL
23 E-NET ENTERTAINMENT PRIVATE LIMITED HOLDS SHARES OF E-NET
' ENTERTAINMENT _

ASSOCIATE OF SNL

SL. NO. | COMPANY REMARKS j
1 €8S MEDIANET PRIVATE LIMITED ASSOICATES OF SNL
ASSOICATES OF SNI - VEPL
5 PARAMOUNT DIGITAL MEDIA SERVICES PRIVATE L OLDS SHARES OF PARAMOUNT
LIMITED
L pieiTaL
LLP OF SNL
L. NO. | COMPANY [ REMARKS
1 SITI NETWORKS INDIA LLP WHOLLY OWNED LLP OF SNL

Other Related Parties:

2.6 Transactions entered into by the Company with its holding company during the relevant Financial

Year are as under:

- Sale/ purchase of goods and services

Amount Amount
oo Amount . aat owed by owed {0
Year ended Received Amount Paid related related
e parties partics
Holding Company
March 31, - . - 239181
Siti Cable Netwaork 2024 . L
Limited March 31, - - - 439181
2023 _
Fellow Subsidiary
Variety
Entertainment Pyt 2029
L1d March 31, - - 3,93,80,093 -
’ 2023 .

5 " ,q ..
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2.7 The basic earnings per sharc {“EPS™) is computed by dividing the net profit after tax for the year by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year,

Particulars T 31-March-2024 31-March-2023

Profiti(Loss) after Tax (93623) | (130904)

Number of Lqguity Shares B 50,000 o 50,000

Nominal Value of Equity Shares 10 ' e
Basics Earnings per Share s (262) |

2.8  Other disclosures are made as under :

i.  Value of Import on CIF Basis - NIL
ti.  Expenses in Foreign Currency - NIL
iii.  Amount remitted in Foreign Curreney - NIL
iv.  Earnings in Forcign Currency - NIL
For Chaudhary Naval & Associates For & on Behalf of the Board of Directors
WI%ED ACCOUNTANTS CENTRAL BOMBAY CABLE NETWORK
ORPIAL ¢ o LIMITED
F
;C1] CHARTER
3 7 3 ACCOUN

WN

b}hl D - \ - ..
(G%L&MCHAUDHARY) l’AA}{TH THOBANI
PARTNER DIRECTOR

M NO. 504035

UDIN QL]SDL{{_‘,g SIIAY Y ISET
DATE q C’[]?’O}Lﬁ

PLACE TENN

DIN - 89496247



Central Bombay Cable Network Limited
Balance Sheer as at March 31, 2024

Mites March 31, 2024 March 31, 2823
millions mitions
A Assets
1, Num-current asscls
() Fanctal wssets
i) Investments 3 .39 {130
{190 O hier non-corrent assets 4 34035 3008
Sub-total of Non-current assets 39,74 39.79
2. Current assets
{;}) Fireancial assees
(1) Casly anid hank balances 3 .02 0.2
0 Cher corrent issers -
Sub-torl of Current assets 602 0.02
Tatal assels 39.76 349.81
B. Equity and liabilities
Eeprity
fay Tluary share captal [0 (.50 .50
Iy Crtbrer cquiry 7 {210k {21000
Sub-total - Equiry {20,58) (20150
Liabilities
1. Non-cuerent liabilivics
{uy limancial lalalites
1) Long-rerm botrowings
{3} Provisions 8 120 .20
Sub-total - Non-current liabilities 0.20 0.20
2, Current hahilities
() Financial lallicies
{1} Trade payables 9 328 325
{1 Orlrer cutrent labilities 10 36.86 3040
Sub-tatal of current labilities 6014 60.12
Towal equity and liabilitics 39.76 34.81
Summary of sipificant accotntimy policles 1-2.

‘Lhe accompanving nows ace an incegral pare of these Anancial steements.

“Thix 1 the halanee sheer referved 1o i our seport of vven dage.

wrpfm‘%“} Naval & Associates ]f'rsr gnedams Lehall of the Board uf Iirecion: c'||-.

o “‘Li\-l&'ﬁ% {C?U:,Dv CCOUNTANTS For CUNTRAL BOMBAY CABLL NETWORKETD,
C‘}/ﬁf{]\l Dﬂmﬁ%‘i *gi

X ANGR?

! T

PAARITH TITOBANT
DiIN: 09490247

DIRECTOR

BL.No-50H035

DATE: 5—] a ) MQA’*

PLACE: NOIDA

VPINY” 24504038 RicR L H1S6



Central Bombay Cable Network Limited
Statesment of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024

Mazrch 31, 2024 Mazch 31, 2023
Notes millions millions
Revenue
Revepue from operations
Other income 11 - -
Total revenue - -
Expenses
{"tnance costs
Chher experses 12 0,07 .13
Total expenses 8.07 .13
Loss before prior period expensces (0.67) {0.13)
Pricst period expenses
Loss before and after tax (0.07} (0.13)
Loss per share after tax (7) 13
Baste (1.47) {2.62)
Dyiluted (1.47) {2.62)
Summary of significant accounting policies 1-2.
The accompanying notes age an mtegral part of these inanclal statements.
This is the statement of profit and loss veferred o in our report of even date
Yor (“lmudlmw Nuval & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Ditcctors of
j/eﬁ. {foF(léﬂQ ACCOUNTANTS For CENTRAL BOMBAY CABLE NETWORK LTD,
{0 e, %
@RN 0217258
7 5%

i

IDTIARY, FCA) RIFESH GOIELL PAARTH THOBANI
(DIN3G7197357) DEIN: (10490247

WU‘{WI
PARTNER
M. No-504033 IRECTOR DIRLECTOR
DATE: 5°-D9-302 Y

PLACE: NOIDA
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Lentral Bombay Cable Network Eimited
Statement of Cazh Flow for the year ended tarch 31, 2024

Particutars Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
Cash lfow from operating Activities “millivng “millions
MNet incame/(Loss) Befare tax {0.07] 10,13}
Adpistmaent Far:

Depreciation 1
Loss on sale /dispasal of assets o

Provision for doubtful debks ]
Interest Expensesf{income)

Transfer from Deferred Activation Revenue

Less: Profit on sile of assets

Incorme Tax Paid 1
Comprehensive ingome recognised directly in retained earnings —
Pravision of ingame Taxes {including deferred tax)

Qperaling Profit before working capital changes (0.07) {0.13}
Increase Inventorisg

Deereaseflincreasel in leade receivahles o
DecreasefIncrease} in Long Terms L&A and non Current Assets (.05 (.13
Decrease/{Incroase) in Loans and Advaaces and Other Current Assets - -
Increase in long tera provisicns - -
increasc/iDecrease} in Cureent Liabidities and Provisions 102 10.01)
increasef{Decroase] in Trade Payables

Het Cash fow from oparating aetivities {0.01) {0.01)
Cash Flow from investing aetivites | -
Purchase of lixed ascets

cpitelyte 1]
Sale of Fised Ayeets

Met cash utibised in Iazves_tiegﬂctiuities - -
Cash Flow from Finanding activities {C}

Interese Receivid/[Paid) (Met)
|Repayment of long term borrowing

Met Cash provided by financing activities - -
Net In¢rease in cash and cash equivalents during the year {0.01) {0.01)
Cash and cash eguivalents at beginning of year 0.02 0.03
Cash and Cash eguivalents at the end of the year 0.02 0.02
Component of Cash & Cash equivatents ot the end of year Q.02 0.02
Caslin hand 0.00 0.00
Bulance with Scheduled Ganks in Current Accaunts g.02 0.02

For Chaudliary Naval & Associates

Flzce | NOIDA

Date :

§- by
UDIn]- 24 soy OIS BIRIVISET

For and on belalf of the Boad of Divectors of
For CENTRAL BOMBAY CABLT NETWORK L'1'T).

u,

PAARTH THOBANI
DN DU490247
DIRECTOR

ZHECORN
:hT1hETy
DIRCTONR



Central Bombay C

sable Nevwork Limited

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended Muarch 31

2024

3

wn

Non-current invesunenis (Non trade, unguoted)
Long term investmamts

Investnent in cquity Instruments

300 (Previous year SO0 equite shares of 7 2 cach fully paid
g ool Dsediny Caiale Nt (.'jr_nnp:m).' Lamiced

3,300 (Previous year 33005 equity shares of * 100 each fully paid
un of Rbazier Clanad Ci_]ﬂ]!hliﬂi(}' Wenwark Pye lLed,

Less : Provision fue dimingon o che value of investments

Oher non-current asscts

Other advances
Warlery Enterainmuent Pvr furd.
Flamter Media Nerwark Linired
Secutity DeposinfCIas1)

Cash and hank balances

Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banlks
O current accounts

Muarch 31, 2024

Mar 31, 2023

millions millions
.06 .06
.33 .33
.39 0.39
.39 0.3
March 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
millions millions
39.33 39,38
002 a0z
39,35 39.40

March 31, 2024

mulions

Mar 31, 2023

millions

.02

[L¥2

.62

0.62




Ceutral Bombay Cable Nerwork Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory mform ation for the year ended March 31
2024

[

Share capital

Authorised share capital

SO0 {(Previous YVear: 30000 Laguaity Shares of Rs. 10 cach
Total authorised capital

{ssued share capital

AU (Previows Year BOONG) Hguiry Shares of Rs. 10 cach
Total isswed capital

Subscribed and fully paid up capital
ALG00 (Previous Year: 300000 Eguire Shares of Rs 10 cach

‘T'otal paid up capital

Ocher Equity

Balance at the hoeginning of the year
Adled: Tooss for the vear
Balance at the end of the yeas

Provisions

Provision for employee benefits
Provison for Tas

Payable Apainse investmunt

Trade pavables

- Toral surstanding ducs of other than micro euerpsises and smalt

(b EC!']]J'ESL‘!\'

Toral Chastoding dues of inicro enterprises and small eorerpiises

Other Corrent Liabilities

Fapenses Payahle

Ovther Lialiliies

March 31, 2024

Mar 31, 2023

millions millings
.30 1.5
0.50 0.50
(350} .50
0.50 .50
.50 (L50}
8.50 6.50
8.50 (.50

March 31, 2024

Mar 31, 2023

millioms miflings
(21.00) (20,57
(0.U7) {0.13)
(21.08) (21.00)
(21.08) (21.00)

March 31, 2024

Mar 31, 2023

millions millions
(.20 0.20
0.20 0.20
March 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
millicns millions
328 5.25
3.28 3.25
March 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
millions nuillions
143 110034
56,83 56,83
56.86 56,46
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Central Bombay Cable Nerwork Limiced
Sunnmary of signilicant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended March 31
2024

11 Other income

March 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
inillions millions
Tnrerest nuome on
Chsers
lixcess provisions written hack - -
Oither non-aperatmg income - -
12 Other expenses March 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
. millions millions
Legal, professtonal and consultaney charges .03 ThOHE
Aunditces’ remuucration? (3,43 (X33%)
Tacowme Taw For Past vears :
Muscelianeous expenses 42 1.12
167 0.13
“Auditors’ remuneration
as an audditor .03 (L3
[ other services 0.03 (LG
0.06 0.09
13 Harnings per share March 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
millioms millions
Loss atributable to equity shareholders Q.07 {1113}
Number of weighted average equiry sharves
Basic SOL0O00 50,000
Eailured 501,033 3,010
Nominal vabue of per equity share ) 10 110
Losss per shaee fler tax {0 )
Basic {147 {2.600)
Ihuted {1473 i2.62)

LRI

CHARTERED £ O
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i4 Financials Ratins
AR et (T i
S N, Pariicutars 31 Murch 2024 3 March 2023
i} Current Ratio (A/B) 0.06%
urient gy iA) 102
Loarren Tielilines [RE) 21
ii) Dehe-cquity ratio (A/B) - -
Toatad Ihalan (4]
Toal ety (13 2008 240
i} Rt an equity catio (A7 B) .11
Shen profie G flee vear (A}
Tatal cquity {13
i) Trade pavables taenover ratin {(A/B) 02 RErEs
Credic pucchases 1415
Average Leade payables (i) 327
3] MNur eapital (nroaver eatin {A/B) - - -
Revenue ham operaticas (A} . .
il cophived T e ass -2LEH -En3
vi) Net profit ratio (A/B) “ - -
Mot praliv aficr rax - ARG
v from speracng -
vily Return an capital ernployed {A/18)
i) Return on investment
Bl el alier e (A
Capstal erplovid oo e assers 3y
™NrHys:
Ranies redating 1o Lalanee sheee ttems have been prosensed a5 at 31 Marel 2024 and 31 Maseh 2023 Wheseas, rsos relating o sams ol statemens o proofit amd loss acoount has
i) i . = H
Tawn presented for fnancial vear ended 31 Mareh 2024 and 31 March 2023,
2 Me oz alter tes cscludes other comprehensive inoome
3 Bled a1 el ol cguity share capal and cther ey,
4 Lewal debor comnprise of Tivroweingy lrom esternal lenders,
3 Useddic prarchases comprise of pueclisses during the vear s ather eopenses
& Resan lor change e more than 23%

a Peclined i 1o dnerease in Jass fog the vear

Ta U na incsense ian credin puseh L average toade pagahles

o Lhae L meeeasc in Loss hefori interest hut afier tases and decreasy in net assets







Central Bombay Cable Network Limited

15 Promoters Shareholding in Share Capital Note

Sno.

Promoter's Name

No. of Shares

% of Total Shares

% Change during the year

Siti Networks Limited

50000

100







Summary of sipnificant accounting policies and cther explanatory information for the year caded 31 March 2024

17

re shieid setheniice)
Trude payable ageing schedule

A at 31 Murch 2024

£ i miltieay

Onuseanding for following periods from due dae of payment

Toual

3. e - H N .
Parievlars Unbilled Mot due Legs than 1 vcar 1-2 years 2-3 years Maore than 3 years
ij ST - B _ N B N
i} Onbyers - 003 0.5 - ol 3.1 308
iy Dispute ducs - MSMIE - - - . - -
d s aue dus - Ciihees . R R _
Totl - 0.03 403 - 0.8 3.0 3.28
Asoat 31 March 2023 { T i wuflion)
Particulars Linbilled Not due Outstanding for following periods from due date of payiment Total
N Eeys than | year 1-2 years 2-3 years Muore than 3 vears
IS - - - - . .
i) Cthers 0.13 NES 32 3.35
i e dues - MEhE - - . - -
it dies - Oichers - - - - . - -
Total - - - a.15 0118 .02 3.2
Treade receivable ageing schedule
As ar 31 March 2024 (% in emillican
COQutstanding for following pecods from due due of payment
Prarticulars Unkitted MNat due & manths - Maore than 3 Total
Less than & manths 1-2 years 2-3 yuars
1 year . years
Lndisputed :
(i3 Censselered gosd - - - - - -
‘;l‘.ﬂ‘ll ISI]l" L Ell l'."l\[,“l f'i}':ii - - - - - - u
Credil drepated - - - R
Dhisputed
{7y Cansideriad peed - - - - - - -
(v Rlamifeant inereaze in e dil sk - - - - - - -
iy it Bmpaired - B . - - .
Uliballed - - - - - -
TFatal - - - - - - - -
Asar 31 March 2023 ) (% dn grallicat
Outstanding for ollowing periods from due date of payment
Particutars Unllled MNod duse 6 maonihe - More than 3 Tatal

Less than 6 months
1 yeur

i-2 years

2-3 vears

FEars

Undispured

somidere] el

1 inerense g oredis

e epained

[spuecd

) Consglered good

A it incresse i crodic gisk
adinimparred

Linknlled

Tatal

Dividend paid

oo dieidend was paid during the current vear as well as o proceding Brancial vear Furgher

Fhie Ceade o Sucial Security, 2020 whicly wouled fmpaer the contributions by the Company towards Prosident Taned and Gratoite s reccived presidential assenton 28 Sepremher 2020,

ren dividen| is povipesed for the cereene fiangial vear,

Ve effecive dare From whirh the changes are appdicalile is ver m be mosfied and the Gral roles ave ver oo be framed. The Company sill carey out an cvaluation of e dmpact and

revesnd e mame i e Gnaneiad stements in the peroad inwhiel the Code bucemes efective and the redated eoles are poblished.




Summary of significant accounting policies and otier explanatory information fur the year ended 31 March 2024

{1 ciseazigis (3 dnapilfan), swdonr veized ailers sy

2 i) The Comipany has oot sdvanced o Joaned ne nvested (unds feither Lorsowed Rands or share pramitm o any other sourced or ind ol funds) 1o any enher persons o ontities,
including loreign entilics (Inlenmeliaries) with 1he undeestanding (whether recorded in wiiting or otherwized shar the Intermediany shall () diceerly or fmdieectly lend or invest i other

persons or ennilics ideatified 10 any i whatsorves By or an Behall of the company (Ultimate Bepelicia

LTiminte Buosfiviaries,

1) The Cempany hus oot received any funds from any persons o entities, inciuding (o en uties
that she eompany shall () discery o indiseethr lend or invest in other persuns or enitics Jdentificd in sy masoer whatssoev o by ae on behadf of the Funding Paeny (Ul

B nelciurieg or ) provide sy gusmnies, seearitg ue the ke on behalfof the Wiimase Beneficianes,

20
FIATER

w3k of ncecuanl,

22 Mot an g pledged in accordance with chinges as pore Scheduale-111

The Comngrany dugs ror Tave any tmansactions or relibionships with any companics struck i under Section 248 uF the Compas

Seledude T af e Conysanies Ael, 2013 effecrive from M Al 2022

s Dy O boand ol diseernes oo ﬂ q ];LDZL}

5 The financial statensents weee spproved locd

[

For CHAUDMHARY NAVAL AND ASSOCIATES
FIRM REGISTRATI HER, 020258N

PARTNER
MIEMBERSHIDP

uLIN - 2USDUTREH R 2N 15 h
DATE - 5,—09“,}?}? 7

PLACE - NOIRA

J o 5 provice any gaarnntee, seounty o the Ik Lo gr em

(Funding Parny with the understnding {whether reconded in wiiiing oc otherwiseg

e sranections thar have been susrendered ar disclosed as ineome during the pear i ke (ax agsessmenrs under the Income Tax Ay, 1961 which huve nor heen recordud o

Previens period figures have heen re-grroupesl £ veclassiled wherever necessary, 10 conform 1o eurment periods classifivation 19 cader o compby with S requiremems of the amended

For and an behalf of the Board of Ditecines ol

For CENTRAT BOMBAY CABLE NETWORK LTD.

et

DN 00247
DIRECTOR

ea Ao, 2013 or Seetion 360 of the Companics Act, 1950

PAARTII THOBANI



' CHAUDHARY NAVAL & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of Central Bombay Cable Network Limited [Consolidated)
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion/Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial stateraents of Central Bombay Cable
Network Limited {Consolidated) (‘the Holding Company’} and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company
and its subsidiaries together referred to as ‘the Group’), {its associates and joint ventures}, which
comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024, the Consolidated Statement of Profit
and Loss {including Other Comprehensive Income), the Conselidated Cash Flow Statement and the
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the
significant accounting pelicies and other explanatory information.

In our opinian and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and
based on the consideration of the reports of the other auditors on separate financial statements and
on the other financial information of the subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures}, {except for the
effects of the matter({s} described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report,} the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 {"Act’} in the manner 50 required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards (‘ind AS')
specified under section 133 of the Act, of the consolidated state of affairs {consolidated financial
position) of the Group as at 31 March 2024 and its consolidated loss {conseiidated financial
performance including other comprehensive income), its consclidated cash flows and the
consolidated changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

. The Company’s ‘Revenue from Operations’ includes broadcasters’ share in subscription income
from pay channels, which has correspondingly been presented as an expense which is not
accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 115, ‘Revenue from contracts with customers. Had
the management disclosed the same on net basis, the ‘Revenue from Operations’ and the "Pay
channel, carriage sharing and related cost’ each would have been lower by Rs 458.16 millions for
the year ended 31 March 2024 respectively, while there would have been no impact on the net
toss for the year ended 31 March 2024,

Our review report for the year ended 31 March 2024 was also qualified with respect to this
matter.

. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Respansibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India {‘ICAI'} together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these reguirements and the
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Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us, is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our gualified opinion.

Key Audit Matter(s)

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment and bhased on the
consideration of the reports of the other auditors on separate financial statements and on the other
financial information of the subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Except for the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinien section, we have determined that
there are no other key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Information other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other infarmation. Other
infarmation does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistert with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated,

if, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this
auditor's report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. Reporting under this section is not applicable as no other information is
obtained at the date of this auditor’s report.

Responsibilities of Management {and Those Charged with Governance} for the Consolidated
Financiai Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5} of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the consclidated state of affairs (consolidated financial position), consolidated profit
or loss (consolidated financial performance including other comprehensive income), consolidated
changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group including its associates and joint
ventures in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Ind
AS specified under section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors/management of the
companies included in the Group and its associates and joint ventures are responsible for
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
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irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and rnaintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
consalidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpese of preparation
of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liguidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is nat a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they couid reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We are also:

s identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143{3}i} of the Act, we are aiso
responsible for explaining our opinion on whether the holding company has adequate interna
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude an the apprapriateness af management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s sbility to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
_to draw attention in our auditer's repert to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
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statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’'s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a g0oing concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the bianned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal controi that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reascnably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with thase charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to puiweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Other Matter

16.We did not audit the financial statement of one subsidiary company namely Master Channel

Community Network Pvt, Ltd. whose financial statement refiect tota! assets of 2463.93 (Miliion) and
net assets of £ 25.04 {Million) as at 31 March 2024, total revenues of < 610.39 {Millionjand net cash
outfiows amounting to %29.60 (Million) for the year ended on that date, as considered in the
consolidated financial statements. {The consolidated financial statements also include the Group's
share of net loss {including other comprehensive income) of X 90.438 (Milllion} for the year ended 31
March 2024, as considered in the consoclidated financial statements, whose financial statements
have not been audited by us. These financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose
report(s) have been furnished to us by the management and our opinion on the consolidated
financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of
these subsidiaries, and our report in terms of sub-section {3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it
relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Our opinion above on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on other fegal and
regulatory requirements below, are not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our
reliance on the work done by and the reports of the other auditors.

Report on Cther Legal and Regulatory Requirements

. As required by section 197(16) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of the report
ofthe.gther auditor, on separate financial statements of the subsidiaries, we report that the Holding
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Company, its subsidiary companies covered under the Act. We report that the Company has paid
remuneration to their respective directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of and
limits laid down under section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act,

18. As required by Section 143 (3} of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of the report
of the other auditor on separate financial statements and other financial information of the
subsidiary, we report, 1o the extent applicable, that:

a}l we have sought obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of cur audit of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements except tdentification of Micro and small enterprises under
MSMED Act, 2006 and calculation of Interest payable u/s 16 of MSMED Act,2006.

b} tn our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books

¢} the consolidated financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial staternents;

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with Ind AS specified
under section 133 of the Act;

e} On the basis of the written representations received taken on record by the Board of Directors
of the Group companies, its associate companies and joint venture companies covered under
the Act, are disqualified as on 31 March 2024 from bheing appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164{2) of the Act.

f} inour apinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the provisions of section 143{3}{i) for reporting on the adequacy of internal financial controls
over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls of the Company, are
not applicable

g} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 {as amended), in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us

i There were no pending litigations as at 31 March 2024 which would impact the
consolidated financial position of the Group, its associates and joint venture

ii. The company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any rmaterial foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2024; :

iii.  there were nu amvunts whith were reguired Lo be transfernied Lo the Inveslor Educalion
and Protection Fund by the Holding Company, and its subsidiary companies, associate
companies and joint venture companies covered under the Act, during the year ended
31 March 2024;

e,
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{a} The respective managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries which are
companies incorporated in India whose financial statements have been audited under the
Act have represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Holding Company or any such subsidiaries to or
in any other person{s} or entity{ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”}, with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the respective Holding Company or any of such
subsidiaries (“Ultimate Beneficiartes”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
hehalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

{b} The respective managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries which are
companies whose financial statements have been audited under the Act have represented
to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the
respective Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries from any person(s) or entity(ies},
including foreign entities ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party {"Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

{c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances performed by us and that performed by the auditors of the
subsidiaries which are companies incorperated in India whose financial statements have
been audited under the Act, nothing has come to our or other auditor's notice that has
caused us or the other auditors to believe that the representations under sub-clause {a)
and (b) contain any material misstatement.

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended 31 March 2024.

The Company has not implemented the audit trail as required under rule 11{g} of the
compuanies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.

For Chaudhare Naval & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Repd. No.-U20258N

(CANKC 4-812%9,@9)
Partner ™.
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Lonsolidated Central Bombay Cable Network Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

Notes March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
* millions " millions
A. Assetls
1. Non-current assets
Fixed gasets
{a] Properly, plant and equipment 3 121.63 190.77
{b} Capital work-in-progress 3A 26.58 17.30
{a) Financial assets
{i] Investments 4 0.06 .08
{i1) Loans 5 2.32 2.38
{if) Deferred Tax 16 58.50 33.43
(b} Other non-current assets 6 38.35 39.40
Sub-total of Non-current assets 248.44 283.35
2. Current assets
{a} Financial assets
(i} Trade receivables 7 61.40 90,14
(i) Cash and bank halances 8 12.31 34.23
{iti] Bank Balance other than (i) above 8A 67.02 74,70
{iv] Other Financial Assets 9 65.32 20.04
{b} Other current assets 10 48.87 60,77
Sub-total of Current assets 254.92 279.87
Tatal assets 503.36 563.22
B. Equity and liabiiitias
Equity
{a) Equity share capital 11 (.50 0.50
{b} Other equity 12 {37.77) 22.00
{£) Nen-controlling interasts 13 {8,67) 22,12
Sub-total - Equity {45.95} 44.62
Liabilities
1. Non-current liabilities
{a) Financial liabilities
{i} Long-term borrowings 14 8.58 8.58
(b} Provisians 15 252 8.09
Sub-total - Non-current liabifities 17.09 16.67
2. Current liabilities
{a] Financial lizkilities
{i) Trade payables 17 370.49 350.07
{b} Other current liabiiities 18 160.55 145.75
(¢) Pravistons i9 1.18 6,12
Sub-total of current liabilities 532.22 501.94
Total equity and liabilities 503.36 563.22

Summary of significant accounting policies 1-2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
This is the balance sheet referred to in our report of even date.

For Chaudhary Naval & Associates

For and an behalf of the Board of Direciors of

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS For CENTRAL BOMBAY CABLE NETWORK LTD.

FRN: 020258N
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Consolidated Central Bombay Cable Network Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended March 31, 2024

March 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
Notes " millions " millions
Reverniue
Revenue from operations 21 610.38 637.84
Other income 22 4.53 6.39
Yotal revenue 614,93 644.23
Expenses
Purchases of traded goods 23 4.36 -
Carriage sharing, pay channel and related costs 24 458.16 422.31
Employee benefits expense 25 34.84 32.41
Finance costs 26 152 1.92
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 27 496,17 92.55
Other cxpenses ' 28 135.25 116.40
Total expenses 730.90 665.60
Profit hefore Exceptional items expenses {115.97) {21.36)
Exceptional iterns -
Profit before tax (215.97) {21.36)
Tax Expenses
Current Tax - 5.00
Deferred Tax {25.07] {5.47}
Total Profit/{Loss) far the period {90.91) {20.89)
Minority
Profit Attributale to
Owners of the Company {60.00) {13.83)
Non Centralling Inferest {30.91) {7.06)
Minority Interest
{i} iterns that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Cwaers of the Company 0.23 0.72
Non Controlling Interest 0.12 0.37
Total 0.34 1.03
Total Comprehensive Income/(loss) for the year
Owners of the Company {58.77} {13.11)
Non Centraolling Inferest {30.79) [(6.69)
Total Comprehensive Income/{ioss) far the year {90.56) {19.80)
Loss per share after tax ()
Basic {181.12) {39.60)
Diluted (181.12) (39.60)
Summary of significant accounting policies 1-2.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

This is the statement of profit and loss referred to in our report of even date
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For CENTRAL BOMBAY CABLE NETWORK LTD.

For Chaudhary Naval & Associates
CHARTERED QQQQ'UNTANTS
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Consolidated Cantral Bombay Cable Network Limited

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

PARTICULARS March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Amount in Rs.
A CASH FLOW FROM OPFRATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income / ( Loss ) befare Tax {80.91) {21.386)
Adjustments for :
Deprecation 96.17 52.55
Provision for diubtful debts written off -
Loss{profit} on sale fdisposal of assets - -
Provision fior Doublful Debts 27.33 -
Interest Expense/{Income) 1.52 1,82
Income Tax/Deffered Tax - -
Tess: Prodit oo sate of assets -
Income Tax paid {25.07) -
camprehensive income recognised directly in retained earnings .34 i.09
Provision For Income Taxes{inciuding deferred tax} - (5.47)
Operating Profit before working capital changes 9.39 68.72
Increase Inveatcries
Decrease (increase) in Trade Recaivables 1.41 (9.99)
Decrease{increase) in Long Terms L&A and nen Current Assets 0.07 0.48
Decrease(increase) in Loans and Advances and Other Currant Assets {332.3%) (4.25)
Increese in Long tenm provisions 0,42 0.27
Increase/{Decrease) in Current Liabilities and Provisions 30.33 (51.76)
Met Cash Flow from Operating Activities 8.24 3.42
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACYIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets (27.02) {31.71)
Capital W.1.P. {9.28) 11,44
Sale of fixed Assets -
Ket Cash utilised in Investing Activities (36.30) {20.27)
C CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest Recejved/{paid) (Net) (1.52) {1.92)
Proceeds fram Share Capital -
Fepayment of long term barrowing - -
Met Cash provided by Financing Activities {1.52} {1.92)
Mek Increase in cash and cash equivalents during the year {29,59) (18.57}
cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 108.93 127.49
Crsh and Cash Equivalents at end of the Year 79.34 108.93
Mote :
1 Previcus year figures have been regrouped / rearranged whereever necassary
2 Component of Cash & cash Equivalents at the end of vear
Cash in hand 4.25 3.46
Cheques in Hand
FDR's 67.02 74.70
Balances with Scheduled Banks in Current Accounls B8.06& 30,77
79.33 108,93
{0.00}

For Chaudhary Naval & Associates

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
_swr«,‘,\%
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For and on hehalf of the Board of 2irectors
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DIRECTOR



Censolidated Central Bambay Cable Network Limited

Mote: 1 Company Qverview and Significant Accounting Pollcies

1.1 Company Qverview
a. Centrdl Bombay Cable Metwork Limited (hereinafter referced to as the ‘Parent Company’) is registered in Mew Dalhi. Master C hannel

Community Metwork Private Limited (herefnafter refarred to as the “Subsidiary Company} is registered in Vijaywada. Both the corn panies
togethier are hereinafter referred to as the ‘Group’ The Group is engaged in the business of providing cable TV services to the end consurmars,

b. Basis of preparation :
These financial statements are prepared on going concarn basis in accordance with indian Accounting Standards [Ind AS} under the historical

cost convention on accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values as par the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("Act’} {to the extent natified}. The Ind A3 are prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies
{indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies {indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. )

Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable for periods ending on 31 March 2020,
together with the comparative period a5 at and for the year ended 31 March 2019, Accounting poficies have been consistently applied except
where & newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the

accounting poficy hitherto in usa.

1.2 Summary of Accounting Pollcies

a. Use of estimate

The preparation of Company’s standalone financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will seldom equal
the actual results. Management also needs to exercise fudgement in applying the Company's accounting palicies.

. Foreign Currency Transiation

Functienal and presentation currency
The Consolidated financial statements are presented in currency INR, which [s also the functionat currency of the Comgany.

Forefgn currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevaliing at the dates of the transactions
{spot exchange rata).
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settement of such transactions and from the remeasurement of monetary items

denominated in foreign currency at year-end exchange rates are racognised in profit or loss.
Non-monetary Itams are not retranslated at vear-end and are measured at historical cast (translatad using the exchange rates at the

transaction date), except for non-maoneatary items measured at fair value which are transfated using the exchange rates at the date when fair

value was datermined,

¢. Ravenue racognition

L) Revenue is recognised when it is probabie that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and it can be raliably measured.

il.} Revenue is measurad at the fair value of the consideration received/recaivable net of rebates and taxes. The Company applies the revenue
recognition criterla to each separately identifiable component of the sakes transaction as set out below.

Revenue from rendering of Services
Subscriptlon [ncome is recognised on compietion of services and when no significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of consideration
that will be derived.

Gther networking and management Income and carriage income are recognised on accrual basis over the terms of related agreements and
when no significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of consideration that will Bie derived. Carriage revenue recognition is done hasis

negatiations/formal agreement with broadcasters except in some cases [neome carriage incorme has baen bookad an cash basls.

i,




-

Advertlsement income is recognised when the refated advertisement gets telecasted and when ne significant uncertalnly exists regard ing the
amount of consideration that will be derived. Other advertisement revenue for slot sale is recagnised on period basis.

Activation and sat top bowes pairing charges are recagnised as revendye o the extent it ralatas to paiving and transfar of the related boxes and
when no significant uncertainty axists regarding the araount of consideration that will be derivad and the upfront oblgaticn is discharged.
Where part of the ravenues collected at the time of activation relates to future services to be provided by the Company, a part of act hvation

ravenya is deferred and racognized over the associated service contract period or customer life.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancitlary costs incurred in connection with the arrangament of borrowings and exchanga

differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the intarast cost.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or produ'ction of a qualifying asset are capitalized during the period of
time that is necassary to compiete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial
period of time to get ready for its Intended use. Capitalization of borrowing costs is suspended in the period during which the active
develepment is delayed due to, other than tempaorary, interruption, A other borrowing costs are charged fo the Statement of Profit and Loss

as incurrad.

. Property, Plant and Equipment

Racognition and fnitiai measurement
Propertias plant a3nd equlpment are stated at their cost of acguisition. The cost comprisas purchase price {net of CENVAT Credit availed),
barrawing cast if capitalization criteria are met and directly atirlbutable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use.

Any trade discount and rebates are deductad in arriving at the purchase grice.

When significant parts of pfant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depraciates them separately based on
their specific useful fives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performad, its cost is recognised in the carrving amount of the plant and
equipment as 3 replacement if tha recognition critaria are satisfied. Al othar repair and maintenance costs are recognised In statement of

profit ar toss as incurred.

Set top boxes are treated as part of capital work in progress till at the end of the month of activation thereof.

Subsequent measurement {depreciation and usefiu lives)

i.j Depraciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on the straight-line methed, computed an the basis of useful lives prescribed in

Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013,

Typa of assets Useful Life (Years)

Computer 300
Office Equipments 5.00
Electrical Equipmeints 500
Studio Equipments ' 13.00
Furnifure & Fixtures 10,00
Set Top Boxes B.00

8to 10

Wehicles

ii.} Leasahold mprovements Is amortised over the effactive period of lease.
lii.j The resideual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of are revlewed at each financiat year end and adjusted prospectivaly, if

appropriate. B

ki -

De-recognition
An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part Initially recognised is derecognized upon disposal or when no future

economic benefits are expacted from its use or disposal. Any galn or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the differance
between the net disposal proceeds and the carryving amount of the asset) is included in the incame statement when the asset is derecognized.

. Intangible Assets

ntangible assets acquired separately are stated at their cost of acquisitfon.

Subsaquent measurement {Amartisation}
Cost of Intangible Assets are amaortised under stralght line method over the period of life.




h.

impairment of non-financial Assets
The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether thare is any indication that an asset may be impairad. If any such indication exists,

the Company estimatas the recoverable amount of the assat. I such recoverable amount of the asset of the recoverable amount of Hhe casgh-
ganerating unit to which the asset balongs is fess than its carrying ameunt, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amoL: nt, Tha

reduction is treated as an impairment lass and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

If at the reparting date, there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment foss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reas sessad
and the asset is reflectad at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of depreciated nistorical cost and the same is accorgingly resvarsed

it the Statament af Comprehensive Income.

investments and Cther Financial Assaets

Financlat assats

tnitial recognition and measurament
Financial assets and financial fiabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the fimancial

instrument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted for transaction costs.
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the nat amount is reported in the Balanca Sheet if there i a currently enforcaable fegal

tight to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settfe on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities

simultaneously.
All other debt instruments are measured are Fair Value through other comprehensive income o Fair value through profit and loss based on

Company's business madel.
De-recognition of financial lizhilities

A financiaf liability fs de-recognised when the obllgation under the fiability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an 2xisting
liaisility are substantially modiified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-racognition of the original liahility and the recognition
of a new Nability. The differance in the raspective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

impairment of Financial Assets
In accordance with Ind-AS 109, tha Company applies Expected Cradit Loss (ECL) model for measurement and racegnition of impatrment loss for
Financial Assets.

ECL Is the difference betwean afl contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and aif the cash flows
that the Company expects to raceive. When estimating the cash flows, the Company consider the following —

* Alt contractual terms of the Financial Assets {including prepayment and extansion] over the expectad life of the assats.
* Cash flows fram the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms.

Trade Receivables

As a gractical expedient the Company has adopted ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of lifetime expectad foss on trade receivables. Tha
estimatte is based on thrae years average defauit rates observed over the expected life of the trads receivables and is adjusted for forward-
locking estimates. These average default rates are applied on total credit risk exposure on trade receivables at the reporting date to determine

lifetime expected credit josses.

Gther Financlal Assets

For racognition of impairment loss on other Financial Assets and risk exposure, the Company determines whether there has been a significant
incraase in the credit risk since initial recognition and if credlt risk has increased significantly, impairment loss is provided.




. Post-employment, long term and shart term employee banefits

Safined contribution plans

Provident Fund
The Cornpamy pays provident fund cantributions to publicly administerad provident funds as per facal regulations. The Comaany has ne Further
payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are accounted for 25 defined contributica plans arid the

contributions are recognised as employee benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset Lo the axtent
that a cash refund or a reduction in the future paymants is avaiahle.

Gratuity {Funded)
Actuarfal gains and losses arising from past experience and changes in actuarial assumptions are credited or charged o the statement of othar

comprzhensive Income in the year in which such gains or losses are determinad.

Cther Employee Benaflts

Compensatad absences
Liabifity in respect of compensated absences becoming due or axpected to be availed within one year from the gr date is recognised on the

basis of undiscounted value of astimated amount requirad to be paid or estimated valye of benefit expectad to be availed by the employsees.
Liability in respect of compensated absences bacorming due or expected to Be availed more than ane year after the Balance Sheet date is
estimated on the basis of an actuarial valuation performed by an independant actuary using the projected unit credit method.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from past experience and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged to statement of profit and loss in the

year inwhich such gains or lesses are datermined.

Taxatien on lncome

Tax expense racognised in profit or loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax not recognised in other comprehensiva Incorme or

diractly in eguity,
Calculation of current tax Is based on tax rates and tax faws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting

periad. Deferred incorme taxes are calculated using the liability mathod.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that the underlying tax loss or deductible temporary diffarance will be

utilised against future taxable income. This is assessed based on the Compary’s forecast of future aperating results, adjusted for signfficant non
taxable income and expenses and specific limits on the use of any unused tax loss or credit. Deferred tax fiabilities are generally recognised in
full, sithough 145 12 ‘Income Taxes’ spacifies Amitad exemptions. As a result of these exemptions the Company daes not recognise deferred tax

ontamparary differences relating to goodwill, or to its invastments in subsidiaries.

e




I. Provisions, contingent assets and contingent lHabillties

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obfigatian, as a result of gast avents, and when a refiable estimate of the amaount of
obdigation car. be made at the reparting date. Thase estimatas are reviewed at each regorting date and adjusied to reflect the curra At best

estimates. Provisions are discounted to thair present values, where the tfime value of money is materiaf,

Contingent Hability is disciased for:
Possible obligations which will be canfirmad anly by future events not wholly within the contral of the Company or )
Present obligations arising from past events whare it is not probable that an outfiaw of resources will be fequired to settle the obligation

or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.
Contingent Assets are disclosed when probable and racognised when reatization of income is virtually certain,

m. Earning Per Share:

Baslc earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting
preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equlty shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid
equity shares are treatad as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they are entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid

equity share during the reporting period.
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the periad attributable to equity shareholdars and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjustad for the effects of ali dilutive potential equity shares.

in. Leases

Finance leasas
Finance |eases, which effectivaly transfer 1o tha lassee substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the leasad itere, are

capitalized at the lower of the fair value and present vaiue of the minimum lease payments at the inceptlon of the lease term and disclosad as
leased sssets. Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease lizbility based on the implicit rate of
return. finance charges are charged directly against income, Lease management fees, legal charges and other Initial direct costs are capitalized.

Cperating leases
Where the Company is 3 lessee, payments on aperating lease agreemants are recognisad as an expense on a straight-line basis over the laase

term unless the payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the fessor’s expected inflationary
cost increases. Assoclated costs, such as maintenance and insurance, are axpensed as incurrad,

Significant management judgement in applying accounting poticies and estimation uncertainty
Financial Staternesnts are prepared in accordance with GAAP in India which require management to make estimates and assumptions that

affact the reportad balances of assets, llabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reportad
amaunts of income & expenses during the parlods. Although these estimates and assumptions used fn accompanying Financial Statements are
based upen managemant's evalyation of ralevant facts and circumstances as of date of Financial Statements which in management’s opinion
are prudent and reasonable, actual results may differ from estimates andassumptions used in preparing accompanying Financial Statemants.
Any revislon to accounting estimates is recognizedprospectivaly from the period in which results are known/ materfalise in accordance with

applicable Accounting Standards.
information about estimates and assumptions that have the most significant effect on recagnition and measurement of assets, Nabilities,

Incomne and expenses is provided below.

Sigrificant Management Judgements
The foflowing are significant management judgements in applying the Accounting Policies of the Company that have the most significant effect

on the Financial Statements.

Recognition of Defarred Tax Assats - The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized s based on an assessment of the probability of

the Company’s future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utillzed.
Evaluation of indicators for impairment of Assets - The evaluation of applicabifity of indicators of impairment of assets requires assessment of

several external and Internal factors which could result in daterioration of recoverable amount of the assats.

Property, Plant and Equipment - Management assess the remalning useful fives and resldual value of property, Plant and Equipment and

befleves that the assigned useful ives and residual value are reasonable

Estimation Uncertainty- Information about estimates and assumptions that have the most significant effect en recognition and measurement

of assets, liabilities, incorne and exparises is provided below.




. Standards issued but not yet effactive

Ind AS 21:
On March 28, 2018, Ministry of Corporata Affairs ["MCA") has notified the Companies {Indian Sccounting Standards} Amendment Rules, 2018

containing Appendix 8 to Ind AS 21, Foraign currency fransactions and advanca consideration which clarifiss the data of the ransaction For the
purgose of determining the exchanga rate to use on Initfal recogrition of tha rafatad asset, expense ar income, when an entity has received ar
paid advanca consileration in a foreign currency. The amendraent will come into foeca from April 1, 2012,

Ind A5 115:
On March 28, 2018, Ministry of Corporata Affairs ["MCA") has notified the ind AS 115, Revenue from Contract with Customers. The core

principle of the new standard is that an entity should recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promisad goods or services to customers in an
amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitfed in exchange for those goods of servicas. Further, tha peaw
standard requires ephanced disclosures about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flaws arising from the entity's

contracts with customaers,

The standard permits twa possibie methods of transition:
¢ Retrospective approach - Under this appreach the standard will be appiied retrospectively to each prior reporting period presented in
accordance with [nd AS 8- Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors;

¢ Retrospectively with curmulative effect of initiafty applying the standard cecognized at tha date of initial application [Cumulative cateh - up
approach} The effective date for adoption of Ind AS 115 is financial periods beginning on ar after April 1, 2018,

ADDITIDNAL NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

a. Earning per shara:
31-03-2024 31-03-2013
a} Profit/{l.oss) after Tax {50.51} {202.89)
b} Welghted average Mo. of Ordinary Shares
Basic .05 0.05
Diluted Q.05 .05
¢} Mominat Value of Ordinary Share 10 10
d} Earning per Ordinary shars considering:
Basic {1,818.13} {417.78)
Dituted {1,818.13) ' {417.78)

b. Auditar's Remuneration {Including Legail & professional Charges)
Particulars 2023-24 20232-23
Audit fees Rs. 0.18 011

¢. Additional information

Contingent Liabilities not provided for an account of:
2023.24 2022-23
VAT department/Entertaintment tax 66.17 66.17
6.00 5.00

Director Rermuneration

Earning in Foraign Currency
Ramittances in Foreign Currency - -
Expanditure in Foreign Currency 9.86 9.35

CIF Value of Import




d. Commitrments
Future cormrmitments towards capital conteibutions - MIL

e. Segment Regorting

Segrment Reporting as required by Accounting Standard -17 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of india is not applicable simce the
Company is 1n the business of providing Cable TV Services in ane segment and there is no Geograghical Segment.

f. Relatad Parties Disclosure:

List of Reiated Partles

Indinet Service Pyt. Ltd. {100% Subsidiary of ICNCL)

SITI KARMAL DIGITAL MEDIA NETWORK PRIVATE LIMITED

Siti Prime Uttaranchal Communication Pvt. Lid.

Central Bombay Cable Network Limited.

Siti Sagar Digital Cable Network Private Limited

Siti Godari Digital Communication Netwaork Pyt, Ltd.- {Farmarly
known as Bargachh Digital Cornmunication Netwark Pvt. Ltd.)
Sitl-Jai Maa Durge Communications Pvt. Ltd.

Siti Bhatia Network Entertainment Private Limited

Siti Krlshra Digital Media Private Limited

Sitk Jony Digital Calle Network Private Limited

SIti Guntur Digital Network Privata Limited

5iti Maurya Calie Net Pvt. Ltd. (Subsidiary of ICNCL)

iv Key Managerial Personnei
PUTLURI KIRANMAYEE
SAI BABU POTLURL
SHILPI ASTHANA
BRIJESH GOEL
VHUAY IKGALUR
JOHNSON JOHN PLAVILAYIL
PAARTH THOBANI

v Other Related Parties

Mega Satelfite Services Private Limited
5. Guduru

P Jayant

P. Meghna

Telemadia Agencies

Mega Satelite Servicas

City Cable Natwark

SITH GLOBAL PVT. LTD.

Indian Cabla Net Company Ltd.
Siti Jind Digltal Network Pvi. Ltd.
Sitt Broadband Services Put. Ltd.
Sai Star Digital Media Pvt. Ltd,
Siti Viston Digital Media Pvt. Ltd.
Variaty Entertainment Pvt. Ltd.
Siti Siri Digital Network Pyt Lid,
Siti Faction Digital Private Limited
Siticable Breadband South Lid.
Wire & Wireless Tisal Satefiite ttd.

Latus Broadband Private Limited
Divya Cable Metwork

P. Bharti

0 Krishan Mohan

Futirrepath

Manasa Metwark

R K Master

oy




Transactions with:

Holding Company- Siti Network Ltd. 2023-24 202223
Operational Expanses Paid -
Hanagament Charges 4527 1313
Fay Channel expenses 5.80 1.30
Purchase of Fized Assats - 0408
Reimbursement of expensas i 013 a.co
Sale of 578 -

Fellow - Subsidiaries

Siti i Digital Metwork Pyt Ltd

Purchase of 5TB 4.35 -
Sale of 578 .64 -
Feed Charges 257 2.98
Others - 0.06
Siti Vision Digital Media Pyt Ltd

Sala of 578 1.43 003
E Net Entertainment Pvi Ltd

Commission paid 0.21 007
Others 0.03

With Key Manageﬁal Parsonnel 2023-24 2022-23
Salary 5.24 6.00
With other related parties - .

Commission 29.39 21.80

Cutstanding as on 31.3.2023
Unsecurad Loan

Sitt Metwork Limitad 258 B.58
Trade Payabla

Siti Guntur Digital Metwork gvt, Ltd. -
Siti Network Limited 183.59 226.03
M/s Mega Satelite Services 0.41 Q.23
Sibf Sirf Digital Metworks Py, Ltd, 3.41 0.86

0.79 1.36

MWega Sateilite Services Private Limited

Tratle Receivable
E Net Entertainment Private Limited 0.07 .08
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g. Tax Expense
Tha major companents of incame tax for the vear ara as under: Rs. In willian
Mar 31,2024 Mar 31,2023

tncoma tax related to items recognised directly in the statement of

profit and oss

Current tax - current year - .00

Current tax - Pravious year - -

Deferred tax charge / (benefit) - {5.47)
- {0.47}

=

Total

A reconcifiation of the income tax expense appieable to the profit before ncome tax at statutory rate to the income tax sxpense at the
Company's affective income tax rate for tha year ended 31 March, 2019 and 31 March, 2018 is as follows:

Profit hefore tax {115.57) {21.38}
Effective tax rate 27.82% 27.82%
Tax at statutory incorne tax rate - -
Tax effect on non-deductibla expenses - -
Additlonal alowances for tax purposas - -
Effect of tax on group companies incurring losses
Effact of tax rate difference of subsidiaries
Cther differences - {0.47)
Tax exprense recognised in the statement of profit and loss - (0.4}
Pursuant {0 the Accounting Standard for ' Taxes on Income' (A8-22), deferred tax liahility/assets at the balarnce sheet date Ig:

2024 2023
Defarred tax ifability on account of difference between book value of 33.43 31.28
Deferred tax assets on account of disallowance under section 43 B or - 2.15

33.43 33.43 .

Met Deferrad Tax Assets/[Liabilities)

Financial risk management abjectives and policies

The Company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, including rnarket risk, credit risk and liguidity risk, The Campany’s primary risk

management focus is to minimize potential adverse effects of markat risk on Its financial pecformanca. The Comnpany’s risk management
assessment and policies and procasses are estabiished to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and
contrels, and to monitor such risks and compilance with the same. Risk assessment and management policies and processas are reviewed
reguiarly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities. The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the

Company's risk assessment and management poticies and grocesses,

a. Credit risk
Cradit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company If a customer or countarparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual

obligations, and arises principally from the Company’s receivables from customers. Credit risk is managad through credit approvals,
establishing credit fimits and continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to which the Company grants credlt terms in the
nermal course of business. The Company establishas an aflowance for doubtiul dehts and impairment that represents its estimate of incurred

losses in respact of trade and other recelvables and investmants.

Credit risk managamant

Credit risk rating
The Company assesses and manages credit risk of financial assets based on following categories arrived an the basis of assumptions, inputs and

factors specific to the class of financial assats.

A: Law credit risk on financial reporting : i e

date

B: High cradit rlsk

The Company provides for expected credit loss based on the foltowing:
Asset group Basis of categgrisation Provision for expected credit loss

Low credit risk trvestment, Cash and cash 12 month expected credit loss
High credit risk Trade receivables, security Based an astimates

=y

T




Based on business environment in which the Company operates, 3 defauit on a financial asset is considered when the counter party Tfails to
make payments within the agreed time period 45 per contract, Loss rates reflecting defaults are based on actuafl cradit loss gxparien ¢e and

considering differances batwean current and historical economic conditions.

o 31-Mar-24 21-Mar-23

Cradit rating Particutais
Imvestment, Cash and cash

equivalents and othar
financiat assets except
security deposits and
arnount recoverable
Trade receivables, security

degposits and amount 12904 11256
racoverahle

Al Law credit risk £1.18

B: High credit risk

Rs. in raiilion

as at March 31, 2024
particular Estimated gross carrying Expected credit Carrying amount net of impairment
amount at default losses provisian
Trade receivables 103.73 42.33 61.40
Security degosits 232 - 2.32
Advancas racoverabie 65.32 £5.32
as at March 31, 2023 /s, in million
Particular Estimated gross carrying Expectad cradit Carrying amount net of impairment
amaunt at default losses provisfen
Trade receivables 105.14 15.00 a0.14
Security deposits 238 - 2.38
Advances recoverable 20.04 - 20.04
Reconciliation of loss sllowance provislon — Trade recelvable, sacurity deposit and accounts raceivable
Loss ailowance on March 31, 2022 15.00
Change in loss allowance 27.33
Loss allowance on March 31, 2023 15.00
Change In foss allowance ] 27.33
42.33

Loss allowance en March 31, 2024

fi}Trada and other receivablay
The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. The demographics of the

customer, Including the default risk of the industry and country fn which the customer oparates, 3so has an influence on credit risk
assessment. Credit risk is managed through credit approvals, estallishing credit limits and cantinuausly monitoring the creditwerthiness of
customers ta which the Company grants credit tarms in the normal course of business. An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting

date on an individual basis for major customers.

{ii) Financial assets that are neither past due neor impaired
Credit risk from bafances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company’s treasury department in accordance with the

Company’s assessment of credit risk sbout particar financial Institution. Mone of the Company's cash equivalents, including term deposits
fi.e., certificates of deposit) with banks, were past due or impaired as at 31 March 2024.

B licuiditv risk - o e e s .
Liguidity risk is the risk that the Cornpany will not be able to meet its financial abligations as they become due. The Company manages liquidity

risk by maintaining adequate reserves, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and matching the maturity profites of
financial assats and Habilities. The Company manages its liquidity risk by ensuring, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity
to meet its liabilities whan due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptabie losses or risk to the Company's

reputation.
2024
Amounts in Rs
Particulars Less than 1 year] 15 year Total|
Barrowings - f 8.58 8.58
Trade payables 81.14 | 289.32 370.46
2023
.y Amounts in Rs
[Particularoy s i oo | Less than 1 year 1-5 year Total |
| BorrglipiBs e ens " g S [ . 8.58 8.58
E] 179.43 170,64 350.06
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. Market risk
Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash flows that may result from adverse changes in market rates and

prices {such as interast ratas, foreign currency exchange rates and commodity prices} ar in the price of market risk-sansitive WIStrimarts as a
result of such adverse changes in markst rates and prices. Market 7isX is attributable to alf markel risk-sensitive Fnancial instrume s, ail
foralgn currency receivables and payables and all short tarm and lone-term debt, The Company is expesed to market risk grimarily related to
foreign exchange rate risk, interast rata risk and the market value of its investments. Thus, the Company’s exgosura to market risk is 2 function

of invasting and borrowing activities and revenia generating and aperating activities in fereign currencies,

d. Interast rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrumant will fluctuate hecause of changes in markat irmterast

ratas. Long-term Horrowings do not expose the company to risk of changes in interast rates as the Comgpany had issued the sama at 0%

j- in view of the nature of business, where the necessary documeantry evidence does not support the payment made/expenses incurred, the same

are accounted for on the basis of certification of the Management,

k. Figuras for the previous year have baen regrouped / rearranged / recast whenever necessary to confirm for comparisan purpasa.

[. Trade receivables, Trade payables, Current fiabilities, Expenses Recoverable/payable & other loans & Advances are subject to confirmation and
reconclliation from the parties.

m. Information required as per the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Developmaent Act, 2006 small Scale Industries.
The Company has identified Micro, Small and Medium Entergrises on the basfs of information available. As at March 21, 2023 there are no dues

to Micro, Small and Medium Entarprises that are reportable under the MSMED Act, 2006.

. The company has calculated the benefits pravided to employees as per accounting standards 15, are as under

Defined Benefit Plans
a.) Gratuity Plan

b.} Leave Encashament
In aecordance with Indian Accounting Standards fInd AS) 19, the acturial valuation carrled out in raspect of the aforesaid defined benefit plans

is based on the following assumption.

Acturial Assumption Leave Encashment Employee Gratuity Fund
Discount Rate {Per annum} . 7.25% 7.25%
Rate of Increase in cormpensation levels 5.00% 5.00%
Expected Rate of raturn on plan assets - -
Expected Average remaining working fives of employees {years} 23.20 23.20
Change in obiigation durlng the year ended 315t March, 2024
Present Value of obligation as at 1st Aprif, 2023 246 5.56
Acquisition adjustrmant - -
Interest cost 0.18 0.49
Past service cost - -
Currant service cost (.40 0.64
Curtailment cost/(Credit) - -
Settlernent costf{Cradit} - -
Benefits paid {0.19) 0.70)
Actuarial (gain}/loss on obligation {0,309 {0.05)
Present value of obligation as at the end of parlod {315t March,
2023) 256 6.93
Ghange-in-fairvalue planAssets - Nil Mif h -
Moavement in the Hability racognized in the Balance Sheet
Opening net liabfiity  {02.04.2023} {2.48) {6.56}
Expense as abave 0.29 1.08
{0.19} (0.70)

Benefits paid

Actual return on plan assets -
Acquisition adjustment - -
Net assets/{Liabiity} recognised In Balance Sheet as provision {2.56) {6.93)

Expenses recognised in Profit and Loss Account

Currant sérvice cost 0.40 0.64

Past service cost - -
.18 0.49

Interest cost

Settlement cost / {

Expenseys,féé&g_ ize
S
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— Firartcial iatyilities

Other comprahensive {incame) / expenses [Remeasurement}

Actuarial {gain]loss - ohligation
Actuarial (gain}/loss - plan assets

Total Actuarial {gain}/loss

Acturial Assumption.

[0.30}

(030}

The discount rate is geaerally based upen the market yeilds available on Government Bonds and salary growth rate takes account of inflaticn,

sanforlty, promotion and othar relevant factors on long tarm basis,

Sensitivity Analysis

Significant actuarial assurmptions for the determination of the defined benafit obligation are discount rate and expacted salary increase rate.
Effact of change in maortality rate is neghigible. Please note that the sensitivity analysis presented befow may not be representative of the actua)
change in the defined benefit abligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumption would occur in isolation of ane another as some of the

assurnptions may be carrefated. The results of sensitivity analysis are given below:

Sansithity Analysis for Gratuity

As on: 31/03/2024

]Period
Pefined Banefit Obligation {8ase)

§9,33,242 @ Salary Increase Rate : 5%, and discount rate :7.25%

65,29,273; w=1.00% [Change {6)% ]

Liability with «2% increase in Discount Rate
Liabillty with x% decrease in Discount Rate

73,53,297; x=1.00% [Changa 7%] <‘

73,71,032; x-1.00% {Change 6% |

Liabiity with x% Increase in Salary Growth Rate

65,45,238; x=1.00% [Change {6)% ]

Liability with x% decrease in Salary Growth Rate
Liabdfity with x% increase In Withdrawal Rate

69,89,409; x=1.00% [Change 1% ]

68,68,664; x=1.00% [Change {1)%]

Liability with x% decrease in Withdrawal Rate

Sensltivity Analysis for Leave Encashmant

As on;: 3170342024

Period
Defined Benefit Obligation {Base)

2581082

23,30,816; x=1.00% [Change {7)% |

Liahility with x% incraase in Discount Rate

27,59,454; x=1.00% [Change 8% ]

Liability with x% decrease in Discount Rate

27,61,957; x=1.00% [Change 8% ]

Liabiilty with x% increase In Satary Growth Rate
Liability with x% decraase in Salary Growth Rate

23,85,917; x=1.00% [Change {7)% ]

25.95,632; x=1.00% [Change 1%]

Liability with 2% increase in Withdrawal Rate

25,21,815; 4=1.00% [Change {2)% ]

Liabifity with x% decrease in Withdrawai Rate

o. Figures have been rounded off to the nearast rupee.

o, Note 1to 23 form an integral part of the accounts and have baen duly authenticated.

g. Fair value measuremeants
A, Financial instruments by category
MOTES
Financizl assats
Bank deposits
Armount recoverable
Interest acerued and not due on fixed deposits
Security deposits
Unbilled revernues
Trade receivabies
Investments {Current, financiai assets)
Cash and cash equivalents
Total financial assets

Rs. millions
31-Mar-29
FYTPL Ameortised cost

Barrowings (Non-current, financiat Hahilities)
Borrowings {Curerent, financiat liabilitias)

Payables for purchase of property, plant and eguipment
Security deposits raceived from customer

Trade payabies

Other financial liabilities (current}

Total financiat liabilities




Financiai assels
Bank dapasits
Amaunt recoverable

fnierest acerued and not due on fixed deposits

Sacurity degosits
Unbilfed ravenues
Trade receivablas

Investment [Current, financiat assets)
Cash and cash equivafents

Total financial assets
Financial liabilities

Borrowings [non-current, financial liabilities)
Borrowlngs {Current, financial lfabilities)
Payables for purchase of groperty, plant and equipment

Security dapasits
Trade gayables

Other financial liabilitfes {currant)

Total financial fiabilities

Financial assats
Bank depesits
Amout recoverable

Intarest accrued and not due on fixed deposits

Security deposits
Unhilled revenue
Trade receivablas

Cash and cash equivalents

Other bank balances
Totai financlal assats
Financial iabilities

Borrowings [non-current, financial liabifitias)
Borrowings [current, financial liabilities)
Payables for purchase of property, plant and equipment

Security deposits
Trade payables

Other financial liabifities (current}

Total financlal liabilities

Financial assets
Bank deposits
Amount recaverable

Interest accrued and not due on fixed deposits

Security depostts
Unbilled revenue
Trade receivables

Cash and cash eguivalents

Total financial assets
Flnancial liabilities

Borrowings {current, financial liabilities)
Payables for purchase of property, plant and equipment

Security deposits
Trade payables

Cther financlal fiabilities {currant}

Total financial liabilitles

31-Mar-23
FVTPL

fs. millions

Amortised cost

2.38

2004
9014
- 3423
- 146.78
- 8.58
- 35007
N 14575
- 504,39
March 31, 2024

Carrying amount " Fair value
2.32 2.32
65.32 £65.32
51.40 61.40
12.31 12.31
141.35 141.35
8.58 858
3V0.49 370.49
160.55 160,55
539.62 539.62

March 31, 2023

Carrying amount Fair valua
238 2.38
20.04 20.04
90.14 90.14
34.23 34.23
146.79 146.79
8.58 B.58
350.07 350.07
145.75 145.75
504.39 504.39




r. Leases

Campany as 2 lessee
The Company has taken various commearcial pramises undsr fease. Thesa leases have varying terms, esealation clausas and renewal rig bits, On

renewal the terms of the feases are renegotiated. Rent amounting to Rs.2.57 millions (March 31, 2022- R5.3.25 millions) has teen deb itad o

standalone statement of profit and foss during the year.

5. Capital managemant
Risk Management
The Company’s objectives when managing capital is to safeguard continuity, maintain a strong credit rating and healthy capital ratios in arder
to support its business and provide adequate return to shareholders through continuing growth. The Company's overall strategy re maing
unchanged from previcus year. The Company sets the amount of capital requirad on the basis of anneal business and leng-tarm operating
plans which include capital and other strategic investments. The funding requirements are met through a mixture of aquity, internat fund
generation and ather non-current borrowings. The Company's pelicy is to use current and non-current borrowings to meet anticipated funding
regriremants. The Company moniters capital on the basis of the gearing ratio which is net debt divided by total capital (equity pius net cebt) .
The Company is not subject ta any externally imposed ¢apital requiremants. Net debt are non-current and current barrowings as reduced by
cash and cash eguivalents, other bank bafances and current investments. Equity comaprises afl comapanents including ather comprehensive
incoma.
Partfcutar March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Casht and cash equivalents (refar note 8} 12,31 3423
Curtent investmants - -
MWargin maney - -
Total cash {A) 12.31 2423
Borrowings [non-cusrent, financial Habititios) 8.58 B.58
Borrowlings {current, financial Habititias) (refer note 15) 57.50 52.10
Current maturities of long-term borrowings - -
Current maturities of finance lease obligations - -
Total borrowing (B] 66.08 56.68
Met dabt {C=B-A} 53.77 32.45
Total equity
Total eapital {equity + net dabts) {D} 7.83 77.07
Gearing ratio {C/D} 6.87 12.893

t. Exceptional iteros: Pursuant to implementation of the Tariff Order 2017 and upan changes in agreements with customers & due to COVID-19
pandemicsituation management has assessed the liklehood of racovery of trade receivables and has accordingly written off trade receivables

amounting to Rs. 28.23 miflions during the preceding financlal year.

u. G5T Raconciliation
G5T output lfabilities and G3T Input credits are subject to reconciliation.

Additional disclosures:-
The Company does not have any transactions or ralationships with any companies struck off under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or

" Section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956
The company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with the Reglstrar of Companias beyond the statutary

peripd.

The company has not been declared wiliful defauiter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

There ara no transactions that have been surrendered or disclosed as income {i___L!r_ir_]_g thg_yg_a_rw@g _t_he tax assassments under the lncome Tax Act,

=

1961 which have not been recorded in the books of account,

{a) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (sither borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) to any other persons or entities, including forelgn entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding {whether recorded in writing or
otherwise) that the Intermediary shail {i} directly or indirectly fend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on benalf of the company {Ultimate Beneficiarles} or (ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate

-~

Beneficlarfes.

4} The Company has not received any funds from any persons ar antities, including foraign entities (Funding Party)} with the understanding
{whether recorded in writing or atherwise) that the company shall {i} directly or indirectly fend or invest in ather persans or entitles identified
in arny manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or {ii) provide any guarantee, security or the fike on

behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

JUTTRLIN
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Consolidated Central Bombay Cable Network Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanateory information for the period ended

March 31, 2024

in million
4  Non-currznt investments (Non trade, unquoted) 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Long Term investment
Investment in equity instruments
30,000 {Previous year 30,000} equity shares of ' 2 each fully
paid up of Indian Cable Net Company Limited ' 0.06 0.06
0.06 0.06
in million
Loans 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Security deposits
Unsecured, considered good 2.32 2.38
2.32 2.38
in million
Other non-current assats 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Othar advances
Variety Enterainment Pvt Ltd, 39.33 356,32
Security Deposit(CDSL) 0.02 0.02
39.35 39.40
in miition
Trade receivables 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Unsecured, considered good 61.40 90.14
Unsecured, considered doubtful 42.33 15.00
103.73 105.14
Less: Credit Loss Allowance 42,33 15.00
61.40 50.14
int million
Cash and bank balances 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 4.25 -3.46
Balances with banks
On current accounts 8.06 30.77
In deposit account (with maturity upto three months) . -
12,31 34.23
in million
Bank Balances other than Cash & Cash equivalents above 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
In deposit account (with maturity more than three months but 67.02 74,70
less than 12 months)
67.02 74.70
in million
Other Financial Assets 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Unsecured, considered good
65.32 20.04




£55.32 20.04
in milllon
10 Other Current Assets 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Balances with statutory authorities 21.33 21.33
Advance to suppliers 12.99 17.80
Advance to Related Party 3.00
Advance to Employees 1.00 0.55
Advance tax 3.45 8.16
Prepaid Expenses 2.49 0.10
Accrued interest -
indirect Tax 1.62 1.83
Total {A} 48.87 49.77
in million
10 A Other Current Assets {Unsecured, considerad doubtful) 31-Mar-24  31-Mar-23
Advance to suppliers 12.00 11.00
Less: Provision for Doubtful advances {11.00} -
Total (B} - 11.00
Taotal {A + B} 48,87 60.77
in miilion

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

11 Share capital
Authorised share capital

'50,000_ {Previous Year: 50,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 0.50 0.50
Total authorised capital 0.50 0.50
issued share capital
50,000 (Previous Year: 50,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 0.50 0.50
Total issued capital 0.50 0.50
Subscribed and fully paid up capital
50,000 {Previous Year: 50,000} Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 0.50 0.50
Total paid up capital 0.50 0.50
in mitlion
12 Other Equity _ 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
_:"_I__._.':'___"..____.Bg;ance_at_the'_begiﬁthgo.rtheyea,r" - el LILADITIITITIIIT NLINITITT 2,2:00, 55‘11 SRR
Add: Profit (Loss) for the year (59.77) {13.11)
Balances as at the end of the vear {37.77) 22.00
in million
13 Non-Controlling Interests 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Minority Interests (8.67) 22.12
{8.67) 22.12
in miltion

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

14
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Consolidated Central Bombay Cable Natwerk Limited

Slandalone statement of thanges in equlty for the perled ended March 31, 2024

Equity share eapital

“in miilion

“pafance at at Aprd 01, 2023
fafance as at March 31, 2024

Aniount

Cber enuily "I millian
Reserves and susplus R Other Camponenis of Eguily
Fareign currency
it Optionally full % Other Employes
Serur'mes Retalhed General plion Y uly o‘nev i . monetary lbem MY Teskal wdhear
premium canvertible racaived comprahensive shares hased )
earnings {refer | reserve frefar N transiatlan difference Bquity
Teserve (refar debentures spianst Income {refer resecve [rofer
ve ey | "MOREISEH | onete 5G] o ote tsthl)|  warrants ote 48[y | CCCRMRHIFCRUTDAL | sk
note 2ale Fele war {refer note 15(ch}
Batznce a3 al Apell DL, 2023 - 22,00 . . B B B 5300
Linss far she yesr - 152.77] - - - - - LN
Aemezsuremeni of defined benedit Lahilivy - - - - - - .
53l comprehensive income far the year - (5947 - - - - S {59.77]
Folance as o1 March 31, 2024 - 37.77) - - - - (57,77}

* * Yransaction with owner in capaciy as owhers

The accampanylng notes are an integral part &f these stzndalane financial stateneats,

Thiz is the stzetement af changes Inoguity referred to in our repart of even date

Far {hauchary Naval & Associatus

Crartered Arcoluitants
FIM: Q2025EN

[CANKCHALUD
Parerer

ML No-304035
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P
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Far an an
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RILCEOR

{ of the Boardl of Direcloss of Central Bombay Cable Network Limited.

PAARTH THORANE

TN 09400247
DIRTIOR




15

15

17

18

19

Loans and advances from Directors/Related parties-

Unsecured 8.58 8.58
8.58 8.58
in million
Provisions 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Provision for gratuity £.13 5.82
Provision for compensated absences 2.18 2.08
Payable Against Investment 0.20 0.20
8,52 3.09
in million
Deferred tax liability {net) 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Deferred tax asset
Impact of expenditure charged to the staterment of profit and
loss in the current year but allowed for tax purposes on
payment basis 58.50 33.43
Gross deferred tax Assets 58.50 33.43
MNet deferred tax asset/{Liabilities) {58.50} {32.43}
in million
Trade payablas 31-iMar-24 31-Mar-23
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises
Trade Payables - others 172.93 118.14
Trade payabies - related parties 197.57 231,83
370.49 350.07
in million
Other Current Liabilities 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Expenses Payable 0.03 0.03
Other Liabilities 56.83 56.83
Advances from Non Related Parties 12.02 12.62
Advances from Related Parties 45.49 45,49
TDS Pavable 7.43 7.43
GST Payable 0.38 2.87
ESI/PF/PT Payable 0.43 0.43
Other Employee Dues 4,00 6.32
income received in advance 16.24 13.74
160,55 145,75
in million
Provisions 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Provision for gratuity 0.80 0.74
Provision for compensated absences 0.38 0.38
Provision for Taxation Afc - 5.00
1.18 6.12




Consolidated Central Bombay Cable Network Limited

Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the period endad March 31, 2024

20 Revenue from operations

21

22

23

24

25

26

Sale of sarvices
Subscription income
Advertisement income
Carriage incame
Activation and Set top boxas pairing charges
Set top box pairing charges
Other operating revenue
Safe of traded goods*

Other incoma
Interest income on
Bank deposits
Others
Excess provisions written back
Other non-operating income

Purchases of traded goods
Set top boxes

Carriage Sharing, Pay Channel and Related Cost
Pay Channe! Subscription

Employee benefits expense
Salaries, alfowances and bonus
Contributions to provident and other funds

Staff welfare expenses

Finance Cost
interest
Bank chargas

Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Depreciation of tangible assets {Refer note 12}

in milliors
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
338.28 371.01
44.35 53.79
212.10 202.16
8.59 10.28
5.08
$10.39 637.84
in milfion
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
417 1.85
0.34 0.76
- 3.60
0.02 0.18
4.53 6.39
in million
3i-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
4.96 -
4.96 -
in million
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
458.16 422.31
458,16 £22.31
in miilion
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
32.00 29.36
2.67 2.65
0.18 0.40
34.84 32.41
in million
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
0.01 0.10
1.52 1.82
1.52 1.92
irvinillian
31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
96.17 92.55
96,17 52.55




Consolidated Centrat Bombay Cable Network Limited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the period ended March 31, 2024

in million
27 Other expenses 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

Rent 3.82 2.57
Office Expenses 0.75 1.56
Rates and taxes .03 -
Communication expenses (.38 0.64
Repairs and maintenance . -

- Metwork - 1.12
- Building 0.05 0.01
- QOthers 1.53 9.41
Electricity and water charges 2.95 1.85
Legal, professional and consultancy charges (.57 0.63
Printing and statfonery 0.13 0.19
Service charges 0.20 0.14
Travelling and conveyance expenses 0.30 1.40
Auditors' remuneration® 0.09 0.03
Insurance expensas 0.10 0.02
Provision for doubtful debts : 38.33 15.00
Commission charges and incentivas 31.18 32.90
Program production expenses - 1.36
Other operational cost 52.69 47.45
Business and sales promotion - -
Security Service Charges - 0.01
Exchange fluctuation loss {nat) G.06 0.09
Miscekanapus Expenses 1.33 0.02

135.25 116.40

L=,
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Central Bombay Cable Network Limited

Consolidated Central Bombay Cable Network Limnited
Summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 Mareh 2023

28 Promoters Shareholding in Share Capital Note
]Sno. Promoter's Name [No. of Shares 1% of Total Shares % Change during the year f
] 1jCentrai Bombay Cabie Network Limited | 3300] 66 |- f

{Aff amounts in % milion, unfess stated otherwise)

29 Financials Ratios
fsr. no. _[Particuiars 31 March 2022} 31 March 2022] Change |
1 Current Ratio {A/B) 0.48 0.56 -14%
Currant assets (A) 254.92 279.87
Currant liabilities {8} §32.22 5{01.54
i) Return on equity ratio (A/8) 1.98 {0.47) -523%
Net grofit for the yvear {A) -50.91 ~20.89 Refer 6(i)
Totat equity {8) -45,95 44,62
iiii) Return on capitai employed (A/B)} 1.93 {D.47) -523%
Earning before interest but after taxes {A) -90.91 -20.89tRefer 6{i)
Capital employed o nat assets {8} 45,95 44,62
iv) Return an invastment 1.98 {0.47) -523%
Net profit after tax (A) -90.91 -20.89{Rafer &(i}
Capital ernployed or nat assets (B} -45.95 44,62

Nates:
1 Ratins refating fo balance sheet items have been presented as at 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023. Whereas, ratios relating to itarms of
statement of profit and doss account has been prasentad for financial vear ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023,
Met profit after tax excludes other comprehensive income
Met assets is the total of equity share capital and other equity.
Total debt comprise of borrowings from external lenders.
Credit purchases comprise of purchasas during the year and othar expenseas

Reason for change by more than 25%
i Declined due to increase in loss for the year
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Ceniral Bombay Cable Network Limited

Consolldated Central Bombay Cabla Network Limited
Summary of significant accounting policles and other explanatory Information for the year ended 31 March 2023

{All amounts in T million, wnless stated atherwise}

30 Frade payable ageing schedule

As at 31 March 2023
partlculars J Untiitad | Not due | Outstanding for fellowing periods fram due date of paymant Total
[ Less than 1 year f 1-2 years J 2-3 years i Kore than 3 years

i} MSME . - - - - - -

iif Others 66.57 .03 14.58 22.47 21.37 24547 3¥0.49
fily Disputa dues - MSME - - - . - - -
i) Disputa dues - thers - B - - - - .
Total 56,57 0.43 14.58 22,47 21,37 24547 370.44

As at 31 March 2023

i_ QOutstandlng for follawing periods from due date of payment j

Partlcutars Unbilled | Not dus
[ ‘ [ Less than iyear | 1-2years | 2.3yaars | More than 3 years |
il M3ME - - - - - -
ii} Gttrers 4. &4 - 134.75 1560.59 .90 314
ii} Gispute dues - MSME - - - - - -
iv} Disputs dues - Gthars . - - - - -
Total 44,64 - 134.79 160.59 | 0.90 %.14
31 Trada receivable agefng schedule
As at 31 March 2024
Qutstanding for foilowng perfods from dua date of payment |
Particulars Unbilled | Not due Less than & 6 months - 1-2years 2.3 years More than 2 years Total
muonths 1 year
Undisputed
{i} Considered good - - 41,52 6.17 13.71 - - 61.20
{ii] Significant increase fo cradit risk - - - . - - - .
{lit} Cradit impaired - - - - - 975 32.58 42,33
Disputed
{iv} Cansidered good - - - - - - - -
(v} Significant increase in credit risk - - - - - - - .
{vi) Cradit impaired - e - - - - - -
Unbilted 65.32 - - - - - - 65,32
Total 65.32 - 41.52 647 131 9.75 32,58 169.05
As at 31 March 2023
Qutstanding for following perlods from due date of paymant
Particulars Unbilied | Not due kess than § §months - 1-2 years . 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
manths 1vyaar

Undisputed
{I} Constdered good - - 31.8% 19.70 - . - 51,59
{ii} Slgnificant increase in crodit risk - - - - 1555 6.52 16.44 38.55
(til] Credit impaired - - 15.00 15.00
Disputad ’
{iv] Considered good - - - - - - - .
{v] Significant increase in eredit risk - - - B B - - -
{vi} Credit impaired - - - - - - - -
Unbiiled 20.04 - - - - - - 20.04
Total 20,04 - 31.39 1970 15.53 6.52 31.a4 125,18

32 Dividend patd
No dividend was patd during the current year as well as in precading financlal yaar. Further no dividend is praposed far the current financial year,

2020 which wouid impact tie contributlons by the Company towards Provident Fund and Gratulty has received presidertial assent on 28

33
yat to be framed. The Company will carry out an

The Code on Sacial Security,
September 2020, The effective date from which the chaniges are applicable is vet ko be nalified and the final rukes are

evaluation of the impact and racord the same in the financial statamants in Ehe period in which the Code becomas affective and the related rulas are pubfished.




Central Bombay Cable Noveork Timiled

Consolidated Central Bombsy Cable Metwark Limited
Surmimary of significant accounting podlcies and other explanatary information for the year ended 31 March 2023
Al aprounts in T miiltion, unless stated atherwise)

3

35

ib

EF,

38

{a} The Company has not advanced of lpaned or lawvested funds {either horrowed funds ar share premiuem ar any other sources or kind of funds) 1o any other persons or
entities, including fareign entitias (Intermediaries} with the understanding (whether recorded i writing or otherwise) that the intermediary shall i) directly or indirectly
lend ar invest in pther persans o entities idantified in any manner whatsoever by or an behalf of the company [Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (i} provide any puarsntee,
seclrity ar the like to or an behalf of the USlimate Beneficiaries.

bl The Company Bas not received any funds frem any persons or entities, ireluding foreign enlities (Funding Parly) with Lse understanding {whather recorded in writing
or otherwise) that the campany shall (i) dircetly or indiractly lend or invest in alker persons of emtities idontsfied in any manner whatsoever by or an behalf of the
funding Pany {Ultimale Benaeficiarics) or {il} provide any puaranlee, securify or the like en behalf of the Ulkimale Beneficiaries.

There are na transactions thal have boen surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments wunder the Income Tax Act, 1961 which have act
been recorded in Lhe books of actounl

Wolg on assels pledged in accordance with changes as per Schedule-tl,
The Compahy docs nat have amy lransactions ar relalianships with any tompanies struck off under Scetion 248 of Lhe Companies Act, 2013 or Seclion 580 of the
Companies Acl, 1956

Provieus period Tigures have been re-grouped [ reclassified whorever aecessary, to canfarm to current peried's classilication in order to comply with the requirements of
the amended Schedule 1l of the Companies Act, 2013 effeclive from L April 2021,

38 The financial staterments were approved for issue by the board of directors on g) ﬁrww
far and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For CHAUDHARY NAVAL AND ASSOCIATES Central Bombay Cable Network Limited,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT
Filj: D20258N

Partner
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To DEN: 09490247
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Place: Nl I]D{)Q \'i
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